12 May 1931,

Ir G, v. Bonin,
Colloge of :ledicina,
1817 vest i'olk Strest,
Chicago, Ill.,

UIEW&I

The Genetical Theory of Natural Selection.

Dear Dr Bonin,

vany thanks for your letisr of April 17th., which

i have left unanswered wiile . obtained my publisher's

opinions on the lumportant yrojecl you sugyest. L now

have their reply in which they sayi- "wWe should suggest
Lterme something llke the followingi=

(1)
(2)
()

(4)

(8)

(&)

The translatcr toc be approved by the authur, who would
eea proofa.

If any changes are made in the boek, they ars to be
avallable for any future BEnglish tr:litiun.

The price of the book would be approximately on a par
with that of the gnglish publication, -

The German publisher would to the (xford University
Frees a royalty of 8F on the German published price on
all ugp:l.u 80ld, agcccunting once a year at a date to be
agraed.

Two coples of the finighed German book would be supplied
free for the author's use.

The German publisher or translater would have the exclusive
right of publishing the German translation, and marketing
it in all countriesj but would have no subsidiary righta,

®.g. permitting a translation from German intc another
language.™



A8 I shall be in the Shtee this year during June
to August, I hope I may be able to viait you in .chinqu
aither in the second half of June; or during August.
I zhall be free to make I_lirl.:.r long visite from Iowa and
Minneapelis respectively during week-ends, and I hope in
any case to see Sewall Uright in Chiocago some time.

We could then discuss your proposal in detail, and
should aeny of my publishere' conditlons seem irksome te
you or to Springer, . will do my beat to gel bthem modified.

Youre sinceraly,

'Q{M;Llﬂréwd. Cotih ma aty Ao W’
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